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ADDENDUM No. 2 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
Procurement Section 

3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#93 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

November 23, 2016 

Addendum To:  DEP Solicitation No. 2017025C, entitled  
“RE-BID FORD F-450 FIRE ENGINE PROJECT CUSTOM BUILT AND INSTALLED” 

The Department hereby answers questions posed by prospective Respondents.  Unless expressly 
indicated, these answers do not amend the terms of the solicitation.  This addendum does not need to be 
returned with the proposal.  The Department hereby answers the following questions: 

1.  In Section 3.15 the 1-inch NPSH threaded Niedner Reeltex hose is there a manufacturer or part number 
that should be used? 

Answer: Manufacturers of this part or equivalent parts are Niedner, Mercedes Textiles, Boosterlite, and 
Wateraxe. 

2.  In section 3.17 it states rear feed will have a 150 ampere manual tip/re-settable breaker mounted under 
the hood. Is there a manufacture name that can be supplied or an example of a breaker?  

Answer: Breaker must be water tight, marine grade surface mounted manual resettable breaker per Section 
3.17. This part or similar part be purchased at retail stores such as West Marine or DEL City. 

3.  In section 3.18 what manufacture is the light bar to be and the siren and speaker? Is there a part number 
that was used in the past that can be given for reference?  

Answer: Per Section 3.18 there is no specified manufacturer for the light bar or siren and speaker. However, 
as stated the lightbar must be LED, provide 360 degrees of coverages, and length must be width of cab as 
stated.  

4.Will all trucks be picked up and delivered back to Lake Louisa State Park or will they each have different 
locations that they will need to be picked up and delivered back to when completed? 

Answer: Per Section 3.02, the awarded Bidder shall arrange for trailer pickup of the DEP-owned vehicles 
from Lake Louisa State Park, 7305 US Hwy 27, Clermont, FL 34714, and transport to their place of business 
for installation of the custom-built Fire Engines.  Upon completion and operational inspection, the awarded 
Bidder will arrange for trailer pickup and delivery back to the initial location. 
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